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VYSYA PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION

H. No. 1-8-300, Flat No. C-16, 1st Floor, Bharani Complex, Minister Road, Secunderabad-03. Tel: 6631 8544, 2707 4446
web: www.vysproindia.org, e-mail: vysproindia@gmail.com

An Association of VYSYA: CAs, Advocates, ICWAs, Engineers, CSs, MBAs, MCAs & Doctors
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Sitting (L to R): Bayﬁkar Gelli, G Madhu Mohan, R Srinivasa Rao, N Anil Kumar, N chnndra"s;“gkhar»aiah, S Sﬁmba Siva Rao,Bachu Srinivas, Shmyana Murthfﬁ ﬁﬁfakrapani
Standing (L to R): K.Raghavendra Gupta, D Ranga Rao, RSV Badrinath, Gampa Venkatesham, G Venkateshwarlu,G Ravi Kanth, KVR Anjaneyulu,
L Prakasham, T Ramam, J Subbaraya Setty, DLN Subramanya Gupta, Ramesh K Grandhi, G Venu Gopal & K Venkat Narsaiah,
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RECENT EVENTS CONDUCTED BY VYSPRO-INDIA

SL.| DATES NAME OF THE PROGRAMME CHIEF GUEST PROJECT CHAIRMAN &
NO. CO-CHAIRMANS

1 14-Oct-2009

Flood Relief Programme Sri.Ganji Rajamouli Gupa

Chairman : Vasavi Hospitals

2 8-Nov-2009 Sri.B.Srinivas
Sri.G.Venugopal
Sri. D. Srinivas

Sri. G. Venkateswarlu

11th Anniversary cum -
Kartheeka Vana Bhojanam Celebrations

Sri.Telukunta Ramesh, Chairman,
Ashta Lakshmi Temple, Hyderabad

3 25-Dec-2009 Smt.P.Janaki
Smt.N.Shailaja

Smt.N.Haripriya

Vyspro Kalalu Smt. D.Vijaya Rao-Famous

Food Specialist

4 25-Dec-2009 Vyspro Ruchulu Smt.D.Vijaya Rao-Famous Food Creator Smt.Ch.Durga Devi
Smt.S.N.Laxmi Sairtha
Smt.R.Anuradha
Smt.G.Umalatha

5 25-Dec-2009 Website Re-Launching Sri.Pabba Balaiah-Chairman ,
Kranthi Co-op.Bank
President: Twin Cities Rice

Millers Association

Sri.Gelli Dayakar
Sri.Sanka Narayana Murthy
Sri.S.Sudhir

6 25-Dec-2009 Telugu Calender Release -2010 Sri.Pabba Balaiah-Chairman ,

Kranthi Co-op.Bank

Sri. R.Srinivasa Rao
Sri.P.Rajeswara Rao
Sri.K.Chidambaram
Sri.G.Venkatesham

7 25-Dec-2009 Educational Medal Awards & Scholarshipg Sri.G.Vasudeva Murthy Sri. P. Rajeswara Rao
-A.G.M, Andhra Bank Sri. G.Madhu Mohan
Sri. P.Prakash

Sri. G.V.Ramavataram

8 24-Jan-2010 Family Entertainment Programme - Sri. Desu Srinivas
Sri. Ramesh K.Grandhi
9 16-Mar-2010 Ugadi Vedukalu & Release of Sri.Gubba Nagender Rao Sri. K.Raghavendra Gupta
Telugu Panchangam Chairman, Gubba Group of Companies,
Hyd
10 | 5-Mar-2010 to IMPACT 2010 Programme Sri Yandamuri Veerendranath Sri. Gampa Nageswara Rao

12-May-2010 (Twinning Programme with Jaycees,

Vysya Hostel)

Sri Venu Bhagavan
Sri.Tanikella Bharani (Cine Artist)
11 | 23/05/2010 to

Enchanting Himachal Tour | =—==-meeemem- Sri. D. Ranga Rao

30-May-2010
12 | 5-Sep-2010 Annual General Body Meeting and CA.Naresh Chandra Gelli Sri. R. S. V. Badrinath
Teacher's Day Celebrations Regional Council Member,SIRC of ICAI
President:Hyderabad -
Management Association
13 | 14-Nov-2010 12th Anniversary cum - CA.D.Siva Nageswara Rao Sri. Bachu Srinivas
Kartheeka Vana Bhojanam Chief Editor: Sri. G. Venkateswarlu
Celebrations and Wealthmore Share Guru Sri. J. Subbaraya Setty
Children Day Celebrations Sri. K. Raghavendra Gupta

Sri. Ramesh.K.Grandhi
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Regd. No. 5837 of 1998

CA N CHANDRA SEKHARAIAH

President

VYSPRO-INDIA

VYSYA PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION

web: www.vysproindia.org, e-mail: vysproindia@gmail.com

CA S SAMBA SIVA RAO

General Secretary

Vice Presidents: Ln. G Madhu Mohan, CA S Narayana Murthy

Ln. N ANIL KUMAR

Treasurer

An Association of VYSYA: CAs, Advocates, ICWAs, Engineers, CSs, MBAs, MCAs & Doctors
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Are you ready to
‘SAP’ccelerate?

If SAP is you
target, VZEN
is best choice

ABAP/HR/SD/
MM / FICO/ PP /
CRM/BI/BO

® Expert Trainers

@ Excellent placement assistance
® State-of-art infrastructure

VZEN

Fostering IT Excellence

H. No. 1-8-300, Flat No. C-186, 1st Floor, Bharani Complex, Minister Road, Secunderabad-03. Tel: 6631 8544, 2707 4446

Er. R SRINIVASA RAO

Chairman - Calendar Committee
“Joint Secretaries: Er. R Srinivasa Rao, CA B Srinivas
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The father of a very wealthy family took his son on a Mﬁs

3K VYSPRO - INDIA € VYSPRO - INDIA 3¢ VYSPRO - INDIA X VYSPRO - INDIA & VYSPRO - INDIA 3£ VYSPRO - INDIA 3K VYSPRO - INDIA 3 VYSPRO - INDIA

trip to the country with the purpose of showing him Horsmnm...iappiness.....
how poor people live. They spent a couple of days and : 5
nights on a farm of what would be considered a very A simple nine letter word,
poor family. but at times gives us the reason to live.
On the return from the trip, the father asked his son, What is it to be happy actually?
“How was the trip?”. A ]

Deah...! it 5 just your view, your approach

It was great, dad townards leading  Gfe.
“Did you see how poor people live?” The father asked. Ao one can ever make you feel Fiagpy
“Oh yeah!” said the son. more than your emotions, your own thoughts,
“So tell me, what you have learned from the trip?” or deeds.
asked the father. The son answered,
S i To be fiappy does ot mean to do pubbing or
“l saw that we had one dog and they had four. We ' ;
have a pool that reaches to the middle of the garden fosting parties.
and they have a creek that had no end. Some times it means even smallest things
We have imported lanterns in your garden and they that would never strike to your mind.....
have the stars at night. It might be a P Fevgmmbe ey
Our patio reached the front yard and they have the encourag when
whole horizons. . g T
when some one gifts you some thing,

We have a small piece of land to live on and they have s
a field that goes beyond. and a moment when your mother
We have servants who serve us but they serves pats you with love for giving fher
others. a cup of tea after a tiring day all alory.
We buy our food but they grow theirs. AU these may be the reasons for some of
We have walls around our property to protect us. us,or all of us to be fappy.
They have friends to protect them. S0 friends,I believe and even say that.
The boy's father was speechless. “ Hagpiness wont come to you,
Then his son added, “Thanks dad for showing me how but it is you who need to find it,

oor we are”.
- and to take it along with you. *
Is not this a wonder perspective a wonderful thing?

Makes you wonder what would happen if we all DON'T WORRY BE HAPPY
thanked for every thing we have, instead of worrying
about what we do not have. EVER....EVER.... AND.. EVER.
So friends!

APPRECIATE EVERY THING YOU HAVE.

R. Srinivasa Rao
-By Smt. Meda Suneetha Chairman - Calendar Committee

Associate Professor, CMR Group of Institutions
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khaitan clectricals limited

A-13, Co-Operative Industrial Estate, Balanagar, Hyderabad-37
Tel: 040-2377 0640 to 43, Fax: 040-2377 0646, E-mail: coml_hyd@khaitan.com

Manufactures of

KHAITAN B HAND " Manufacturers of

Winiatre CruitBreakersndWires s Cabies. | * Satakie Par Boiled Rice & Idli Ravva

e NP Vit

th best ompliment fr...
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PAR BOILED RICE MILLS (P) LTD.

Narapally, R.R. District, Tel: 2761 3532 (R). Factories: 958415 255504/5

KOLKATA P-10, Transport Depot Road, Kolkata-700 088 (PB) » [n B d 9 9 9 B [I]
HYDERABAD 129, Sri Venkateswara Co-op, Indl. Estate IDA, Bollarum-502 320, Medak Dist. (A.P) 033 ra n & r a n
FARIDABAD Plot No. 14, Sector 6, Faridabad-121 006 (Haryana)

PAONTASAHIB : Shree Shyam Industries, 1, Gondapur Indl. Area, Dist. Sirmor, Paonta Sahib (H.P)

Pabba Balaiah

Chairman: Kranthi Bank, Balanagar

President: Hyderabad & RR Dist. Rice Millers Association

Proprietor: PBH Petro Hub, NH 202, Warangal Road, Hyderabad

with best compliments from -J

Aishwarya Gas Agency, Malakpet Area Distributors & HPCL Dealers
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PROFESSIONAL SUCCESS

How do | become successful?
And what does professional success really mean anyway? Neumann
International conducted a survey among 1400 participants in Austria,
Germany and Switzerland, from all professional levels up through top
management and of all age groups, asking them precisely these ques-
tions.
Professional success is different to different people. For some people,
professional success means climbing up the hierarchical ladder, earn-
ing a lot of money and having a fancy company car. For others, profes-
sional success means loving your job, being able to implement ideas
and having a good balance between work and private life. Goals and
priorities are very different, and for many people these change over the
course of their life.
Despite the many different opinions, there is however a certain com-
mon understanding of what sets professionally successful people apart
from the rest.
1.Who is considered professionally successful?
According to those surveyed, there are 3 main distinctions a profes-
sionally successful person has: 68% said a professionally successful
person has interesting tasks and responsibilities, 67% said s/he must
have special skills and know-how, and 64% believe it is the ability to
master difficult situations.
Earning lots of money is desirable for many, but there are enough people
who are considered professionally successful and yet were never rich,
such as persons working in the social field, top sportsmen in the past or
politicians.
According to the majority of those surveyed, it is not necessary to work
for a renowned company or be renowned themselves, in order to have
professional success.
2.Who embodies professional success?
According to those surveyed, 86% say their greatest desire in their
professional life is to like their workplace, 85% say it is to have fun on
the job, and 83% say it is the ability to make decisions. If a person
meets these criteria in his or her job, then s/he is considered profes-
sionally successful by others.
Professionally successful people actively pursue their wellbeing at work
and with this objective in mind can master any difficult situation on their
way.
3.What do professionally successful people do differently?
The crucial question is “How do | best achieve my professional goals?”
In other words: what do professionally successful people do differently
than all the rest?
Professional success is the result of many factors that work together
and complement one another. Everyone banks on their individual
strengths and various qualities that are needed to achieve their profes-
sional goals. Here are some examples from the study: People who
earn high salaries see their success compared to others as a result of
their self-confident demeanour, their careful choice of work attire and
their negotiation skills. On the other hand, those whose goal it is to
implement their convictions in their professional life rely above all on
their communication skills, their ability to set goals and their persuasive
skills.
There are some points that distinguish professionally successful people
generally from others. Professionally successful people

> receive support from their employees,

> are ready to take on responsibility and

> are self-motivated.
If people want to increase the probability of boosting their professional
success, then they should:

> Look for competent persons among their staff (or exter-
nally) who can support them in their activities and tasks. The study
clearly showed that the greater the support from one's employees, the
greater is one's personal success.

> Take on responsibility wherever they see interesting
tasks for themselves that they can master with their skills.

> According to the latest studies in brain research, moti-
vation originates mainly through positive, successful relationships with
other people. People should get their relationships in every environ-
ment to succeed, and remove everything and everyone from their life
that influences their motivation negatively.
4. The Epitome of Professional Success
Opinions on who is professionally successful differ greatly. According

to those surveyed, the people who embody professional success in-
clude: founders and entrepreneurs such as Bill Gates (Microsoft), man-
agers of large firms such as Jack Weilch (General Electric), politicians
such as Bill Clinton, Hollywood stars like Arnold Schwarzenegger, ath-
letes like Roger Federer, musicians such as Anna Netrebko or Ma-
donna, charitable persons such as Mother Theresa, scientists like Marie
Curie, as well as local business personalities, famous journalists, one's
own boss, partner, brothers, sisters or even primary school teachers.
This tells us that no matter what field one may be in, one can be suc-
cessful. All of these persons could look back on a certain time period of
professional success in their lives. Professional success is not a dayfly,
a win in the lottery or a stroke of genius. The key to success is to
challenge ourselves with tasks requiring a high degree of skill and com-
mitment.

With Professional wishes:
CA VANAMA KISHORE,
A.C.A.

POWERFUL WAYS TO RELEASE PRESSURE
FROM YOUR LIFE
1. Don't listen too much to others:-
The thing is, most people aren't thinking about you, they are busy with
being focused on their own life and challenges. An important part of this
is to not to see yourself through the eyes of others. Doing that can build
a self -image and expectations that become very hard to live up to. It
can make you end up filled up with negative feelings and that won't
help anyone. And, as | said above, you don't really know what people
think about you anyway Your worries about what people may think
about you are probably mostly in your head.
2.Forget About Perfectionism:
Perfectionism is pretty pointless. It's just you putting unnecessary pres-
sure on yourself and thereby reducing your ability to do excellent
work. Take a look at the next point to find a better replacement for
perfectionism.
3.Focus on the process, not on the outcome:
Detaching from the possible outcomes and just keeping your focus on
the work you are doing makes it easier to both live and live up to your
potential by reducing many of your inner, mental obstacles such as
performance anxiety and other worries.
4. Be ok with mistakes and failure:
If you allow yourself to redefine mistakes. And the world won't collapse
if you make mistakes or fail. The morning of the day when you learned
to ride a bike you fell off it time and time again. But you just brushed
yourself off, perhaps cried for a minute or two and then you got up on
the bike again. And towards the afternoon, or the next day, you prob-
ably started to become pretty good at riding your bike. The same ap-
plies here. You have work on your skills to sharpen them. See failure or
rejection not as something incredible negative that might end your life if
it strikes. Redefine it in your mind to lessen the negative emotional
impact and the fear. See failure simply as feedback on what you need
to improve on. Listen to the advice that failure gives you will improve.
5.Just do it:-
“just doing it” is a great way to get out of an over thinking or procrasti-
nating state and just get going with what you want to do.
6.Cut down on busywork and unimportant stuff:
Eliminate some of the less important stuff. Prioritize your work. If you
choose to spend more of your time on the most important stuff and less
— or non — on the unimportant things your life will most likely improve in
any area you apply this thinking .
7.Don't take things too seriously:
Seriousness creates frustration so develop a more relaxed so that you
can create calm in your mind.
8.Take 30 belly breaths:
This is more of a temporary solution compared to the ones above. But
it's also an immediate. If you are feeling pressured and stressed out
right now, you can use a few dozen belly breaths or so to relieve some
of that for a while. Breathe in and out 30times. Take slow and deep
breaths. After you have taken 30 breaths and focused on counting them
you should not only feet more relaxed and centered. Your body will
also be able to continue breathing in this manner without you focusing
on it.
with warm wishes:
CA.S. SAMBA SIVA RAO,M.Com., F.C.A,, LL.B., DISA(ICA)
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Mobile : 94902 16583

040-27052229

A.R. CONSULTANTS

# 37-106/9, 1st Floor,

Sree Colony, Neredmet 'X' Roads,
Secunderabad - 500 094.

E-mail: arconsultantsindia@yahoo.com
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H.No. 2-2-2, Flat No.405, Vasavi Heights, O.U. Road
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JANUARY

01 - New Year Day Road Safety Week
11 - APSRTC Establishment Day

12 - National Youth Day

13 - World Laughter Day

15 - Army Day

21 - Manipur Day Meghalaya Day Tripura Day
23 - Desh Prem Divas

o5 - Himachal Pradesh Day

26 - Indian Republic Day

Jammu & Kashmir Day

International Customs Day

30 - Martyr’s Day Sarvodaya Day

FEBRUARY

14 - Valentines Day

24 - Central Excise Day
o8 - National Science Day

MARCH

08 - Mothers Day

13 - No Smoking Day

15 - World Disabled Day

17 - St. Patricks Day

21 - International Day for the
Elimination of Racial Discrimination
22 - World Water Day

23 - World Meteorological Day
27 - World Stage ArtistsDay
31 - Financial Year Ending

APRIL

01 - Fools Day

05 - National Maritime Day

07 - World Health Day

18 - World Heritage Day

22 - World Earth Day

23 - Easter Day

24 - World Lab Animals Day

o5 - National Administrative Professionals
Day

MAY

01 - Gujarat Statehood Day

International Labour Day

Maharastra Statehood Day

03 - International Sun Day World Asthma Day
World Press Freedom Day

04 - Coal Miner’s Day

05 - World Athletics Day

07 - National Institute of Sports Founder’s Day
08 - World Red Cross Day

11 -National Resurgence Day Technology Day
12 - International Nurses Day Mothers Day
13 - International Criminal Court Day
National Solidarity Day

15 - International Day of Families

16 - Sikkim Day

17 - World Telecommunications Day

20 - World Metrology Day

21 - Anti Terrorism Day

22 . |nternational Day for Biological Diversity
24 - Commonwealth Day

o8 - Official Language Day

Telugu People’s Self-respect Day

30 - Goa Statehood Day

31 - World No-Tobacco Day

JUNE

01 - International Children’s Day
03 - World Naturist Day

04 - International Day for Innocent
Children Victims of Aggression

05 - World Environment Day

16 - Father’s Day

21 - Hugging Day

World Music Day

213 - nternational Olympic DayRath Yatra
26 - International Anti - Drugs Day
International Day against

Drug Abuse and illicit Trafficking

IDIA 3¢ VYSPRO - INDIA Y€ VYSPRO - INDIA 3 VYSPRO - INDIA 3¢ VYSPRO - INDIA

JULY

01 - Architecture Day Doctor’s Day
International Jokes Day

Vana Mahotsav Week 1-7

02 - World Sports Journalists Day
04 - Free 4th of July

06 - World Zonnosis Day

07 - International day of Co-Operatives
11 - World Population Day

20 - Man Walks on the Moon

26 - Kargil Vijay Divas

AUGUST

01 - World Breast-feeding Week

03 - Liberation Day

05 - Friendship Day

06 - Hiroshima Day

09 - August Kranti Divas

International day of the
world’sindigenous People

International day of Solidarity

with the strugleof Women in South Africa
Nagasaki Day

10 - Dengue Prevention Day

12 - International Youth DayLibrarians Day
13 - Left Hander’s Day

15 - Indian Independence Day West Bengal
Day

19 - World Photography Day

20 - World Mosquito Day

o4 - Kolkata’s Birth DaySanskrit Day

26 - Women’s Equality Day

29 - National Sports Day

Telugu Language Day

SEPTEMBER

01 - Nutrition Week 1-7

04 - Minority Welfare Day

05 - Teachers Day

08 - World Literacy Day

10 - Haryana Statehood Day
Punjab Statehood Day

14 - Hindi Day

15 - Engineers Day

16 - International Day of the Preservation
of the Ozone Layer

18 - International Day of Peace
21 - Biosphere Day

World Alzheimer’s Day

22 - Girl Child Week 22-26

24 - Girl Child Day

World Heart Day

26 - CSIR Foundation Day

27 - World Tourism Day

28 - Gunners Day

OCTOBER

01 - International Music Day
International Day for Older Persons

National Voluntary Blood Donation Day
World Habitat Day(1st Monday)

02 - Gandhi Jayanthi

Human Rights Protection DayPrisoner’s Day
World Ostony Day World Wide Life Week
(2-8)

03 - World Animal Day

04 - International Mental Health

World Space Week(4-10)

08 - Air Force Day

Rapid Action Force Raising Day

09 - National Postal Week(9-14)World Postal
Day

10 - World Disaster Reduction Day(2nd
Wednes Day)

World Mental Health Day

12 - World Sight Day

13 - World Arthritis Day

14 - World Standards Day

15 - World White Cane Day

16 - World Anaesthesiologists Day World
Food Day

C17 - International Day for the Eradication of
Poverty

21 - Global lodine Deficiency Disorders Day
Police Commemoration Day

o4 - Disarmament Week(24-30) United
Nations Day

27 - Infantry Day

30 - World Thrift Day

31 - Halloween Day National Integration Day

NOVEMBER

01 - Andhra Pradesh Formation Day
Haryana, Karnataka, Kerala, Madhya
Pradesh, Punjab States Formation Day

05 - International Week of Science & Peace
(5-11)

09 - Legal Services Day

Uttaranchal State Formation Day

10 - Forest Martyrs Day

11 - Armistice DayEducation Day

12 - National Broadcasting Day

14 - Cooperative WeekNational Book Week
National Land Resources

Conservation Week

(14-20)

National Library Week

Universal Children's DayWorld Diabetes Day
15 - Jharkhand State Formation Day

New Born Week

(15-21)

Thanks Giving Day

16 - International Day for Tolerance
Pharmacy Week (16-22) National Press Day
17 - National Day for the Deaf

18 - Territorial Army Day

19 - National Integration Day

World Heritage Week (19-25)

20 - Africa Industrialization’ Day

21 - World Fisheries Day World Hello Day
World Television Day

25 - Flag Day

International Day against

Violence against Women

26 - National Law Day

December

01 - Border Security Force BSF) Raising Day
Nagaland DayWorld AIDS Day

02 -International Day for

Abolition of Slavery (UNO)

03 - International Day of Disabled Persons
World Conservation Day

04 - Chemical Disaster Prevention Day
Navy Day

05 - International Volunteers Day

06 - Armed Forces Day

Civil Defence Day

07 - International Civil Aviation Day

08 - Handicrafts week (8-15)

Home Guards Raising Day

Submarine Day

09 - National Immunization Day

10 - Human Rights Day

International Childrens Day of
Broadcasting

11 - UNICEF Day

12 - Assam Rifles Raising Day

14 - National Energy Conservation Day
16 - Vijay Divas

17 - Pensioner’s Day

18 - International Migrants Day
Minorities Rights Day

22 - Mathematics Day

23 - Kisan Day

24 - National Consumer Day

25 - X-Mas Day

26 - Boxing Day

08 - Central Reserve Police Force
Anniversary

g - International Day for Biological Diversity

Compiled by Dr.Ravikanti Murali, Karimnager
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Regd. No. 5837 of 1998

CA N CHANDRA SEKHARAIAH

President

Vice Presidents: Ln. G Madhu Mohan, CA S Narayana Murthy

web: www.vysproindia.org, e-mail: vysproindia@gmail.com

CA S SAMBA SIVA RAO

General Secretary

Ln. N ANIL KUMAR

Treasur

er

VYSPRO-INDIA

VYSYA PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION

H. No. 1-8-300, Flat No. C-16, 1st Floor, Bharani Complex, Minister Road, Secunderabad-03. Tel: 6631 8544, 2707 4446

Er. R SRINIVASA RAO

Chairman - Calendar Committee
Joint Secretaries: Er. R Srinivasa Rao, CA B Srinivas

An Association of VYSYA: CAs, Advocates, ICWAs, Engineers, CSs, MBAs, MCAs & Doctors
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Learn SAP
@ VZEN

Courses offered:

ABAP/HR/SD/

MM / FICO/ PP /
CRM/BI/BO

"Reach out to your
targets
faster...easier!

® Expert Trainers
® Excellent placement assistance
® State-of-art infrastructure

VZEN

Fostering IT Exceflence

IV Floor, NV Plaza, Near Model House,
Sai Baba Temple Lane, Punjagutta,

Hyderabad - 500082

& 040 - 30601155

9849388955

D4 info@vzen.in
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INCREDIBLE INDIA: STATE-WISE INDIAN TOURIST PLACES

NORTH INDIA
JAMMU AND KASHMIR
Important tourist attractions:
Ladakh , Leh , Srinagar , Gulmarg , Pahalgam ,
Sonamarg , Mughal Gardens, Jammu (Goddess
Vaishnodevi temple).
Best time to visit: May to October.
Official Website: www.jktourism.org
Ph: 91-191-548172 , 544527

HIMACHAL PRADESH

Important tourist attractions:

Shimla , Dalhousie ,Kulu-Manali , Chamba , Chail-
Kufri-Kasauli , Dharamshala , Kangra, Palampur.
Best time to visit: Mid May to Mid October (if
trekking) and Late December to March (for winter
sports).

Official Website: www.himachaltourism.gov.in
Ph: 0177-2654589 / 2832498 , 01902-252175

PUNJAB

Important tourist attractions:

Golden Temple, Wagah , Ludhiana , Qila Mubarak
Art Gallery at Sheesh Mahal , Sukhna Lake , Purana
Quila.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.punjabtourism.gov.in

Ph: 91-172-4663140

HARYANA

Important tourist attractions:

Surajkund , Kurukshetra , Panipat , Badhkal Lake ,
Dumdama Lake , Panchkula , Sultanpur Bird
Sanctuary , Pinjore Gardens.

Best time to visit: September to March.

Official Website: www.haryanatourism.gov.in

Ph: 0172-2702955-56-57

DELHI

Important tourist attractions:

Red fort , Purana Qila , Humayun’s Tomb , Qutub
Minar , Jantar Mantar , Tughlakabad , Safdarjang’s
Tomb , Shamsi Talab and Jahaz Mahal , India Gate
Rashtrapati Bhavan , Akshardham Temple, Lotus
Temple. Samadhi’s / Memorials: Raj Ghat , Shanti
Van , Vijay Ghat , Shakti Sthal , Vir Bhumi , Kisan
Ghat , Samta Sthal.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.delhitourism.nic.in

Ph: 91-11-1280

UTTARANCHAL

Important tourist attractions:

Nainital , Almora , Mussoorie , Pithoragarh ,
Haridwar , Rishikesh , Valley of Flowers , Kausani.
Best time to visit: September to October and mid
April to mid June.

Official Website: www.uttaranchaltourism.in/

Ph: 0135-2434087

UTTAR PRADESH

Important tourist attractions:

Agra , Varanasi , Sarnath , Lucknow , Kushinagar ,
Dudhwa. Uttarpradesh is famous for trekking
adventures.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.up-tourism.com

Ph: 91-522-2308916, 2308017

MADHYA PRADESH

Important tourist attractions:

Bhopal, Khajuraho, Gwalior, Orchha, Bandhavgarh
Kanha.

Best time to visit: September to February.

Official Website: www.olrs.mptourism.com

Ph: 0755-2766750, 2553006 / 66 / 76

SOUTH INDIA
ANDHRA PRADESH
Important tourist attractions: HYDERABAD-
Charminar , Golconda Fort , Qutub Shahi Tombs ,
Osmania University , Ramoji Film City , The Salar

Jung Museum , The Nizam Museum , Araku Valley
and Borra Caves , Belum Caves , Nagarjuna Konda
Amaravati , Statue of Lord Buddha , Lord
Venkateswara Temple in Tirupati, Suryalanka Beach
, Rishikonda beach , Ethipothala Waterfalls.

Best time to Visit: October to February

Official Website: www.aptdc.in

Ph: 91-40-65581555 , 91-40-23450165

TAMILNADU

Important tourist attractions:

Mahabalipuram . Kanchipuram , Madurai , Tanjore
Ooty , Kodaikanal , Kanyakumari.

Best time to visit: December to February.

Official Website: www.tamilnadutourism.org

Ph: 044-25383333, 25389857, 25384444, 25381286

PONDICHERRY

Important tourist attractions:

Chidambaram , Poompuhar, Thiruvannamalai, Shri
Aurobindo Ashram , Auroville,

Puducherry museum , Promenade, Chunnambar
Resort , Anglo-French Textile mills.

Best time to visit: September to March.

Official Website: www.tourism.pondicherry.gowv.in
Ph: 91-413-2339497

LAKSHADWEEP

Important tourist attractions:

Kavaratti , Minicoy , Kalpeni , Agatti , Kadmat ,
Bangaram.

Best time to Visit: Between October and April.
Official Website: www.lakshadweeptourism.com
Ph: 91 413 2339497

KARNATAKA

Important tourist attractions:

Bangalore , Mysore , Srirangapatna , Hampi , Belur
and Halebid , Aihole , Chikmagalur, Bandipur .
Best time to visit: September to February.

Official Website: www.karnatakatourism.org

Ph: 080-2235 2828

KERALA

Important tourist attractions:

Trichur , Cochin , Thiruvananthapuram , Kovalam ,
Alappuzha (Alleppy) , Kumarakom , Periyar wild life
sanctuary , Athirappilly , Munnar.

Best time to visit: October to March

Official Website: www.keralatourism.org

Ph: 91-471-2321132

EAST INDIA
ORISSA
Important tourist attractions:
Bhubaneswar , Konark , Puri , Jagannath Temple ,
Rath Yatra , Udaigiri , Ratnagiri , Udaigiri &
Khandagiri caves , Lingaraj Temple , Konark Dance
Festival , Chilka lake.
Best time to visit: November to March.
Official Website: www.orissatourism.gowv.in
Ph: 91-674-2432177

BIHAR

Important tourist attractions:

Nalanda , Rajgir , Bodhgaya , Patna , Vaishali ,
Vikramshila , Pawapuri.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.bstdc.bih.nic.in

Ph: 91-0612-2225411, 2506219

WEST BENGAL

Important tourist attractions:

Darjeeling and Kalimpong are major hill stations.
Victoria memorial , Rabindra Setu, Belur Math Main
Temple , Kolkata Zoo , Nicco Park, Jubilee Bridge ,
Aquatica , Sunderban.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.westbengaltourism.gov.in
Ph: 033-2225 4723/4724/4725 , 2225 4565
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ANDAMAN ISLANDS

Important tourist attractions:

Neil Island , Long Island , Rangat , Mayabunder ,
Diglipur , Ross and Smith twin islands, Little
Andaman island.

Best time to Visit: October to May

Official Website: www.tourism.andaman.nic.in
Ph: 03192-232694

WEST INDIA
RAJASTHAN
Important tourist attractions:
Albert Hall Museum , Amer Palace , City Palace ,
Chittorgarh Fort , Dargah Sharif , Fateh Sagar lake ,
Havelis of Jaisalmer , Hawa Mahal , Jantar Mantar
Lake Pichola, Pushkar, Sahelion Ki Bari, Shrinathji
Temple , Umaid Bhawan Palace.
Best time to visit: Mid October to Mid March.
Official Website: www.rajasthantourism.gov.in
Ph: 079 26469580

GUJARAT

Important tourist attractions:

Ahmedabad , Jamnagar , Vadodara , Pavagadh ,
Champaner, Surat , Saputara , Rajkot , Bhavnagar ,
Junagadh , Uperkot , Porbandar , Bhuj, Sarnath ,
Dwaraka , Girnar, Palitana.

Best time to visit: October to March.

Official Website: www.gujarattourism.com

Ph: 9179 23222523 / 23222645 / 23220002

MAHARASHTRA

Important tourist attractions:

Mumbai, Elephanta Caves, Aurangabad , Ajanta and
Ellora , Ganapatipule , Mahabaleshwar , Lonavala
and Khandala , Pench National Park.

Best time to visit: September to April (coast) &
September to mid June (hills).

Official Website: www.maharashtratourism.gov.in
Ph: 022-24143200

GOA

Important tourist attractions:

Miramar or Gaspar Dias, city beach of Panaji, Dona
Paula beach, Calangute beach, Baga beach, Anjuna
and Vegator beaches, Bogmalo beach, Colva beach.
Best time to visit: October to May.

Official Website: www.goa-tourism.com.

Ph: 91-0832-2226515 / 2224132

HELPFUL TRAVEL TIPS

¢ Sit down and compile a list of what you will need for
your vacation.

e Remember to carry a small First Aid Kit (with Aspirin),
Sewing Kit and a list of your important telephone
numbers.

¢ Tell someone where you are going and your expected
return date. Call them when you arrive and give them
your Hotel phone and room number.

e Bring photo identification with you.

e Try to pack clothing of the same color scheme. You'll
find it easier to mix and match.

e If travelling with a companion, put one set of your
clothes in your companion’s suitcase and have them
do like wise with yours. If one suit case is lost then
you will still have something to wear.

e Put toiletries and accessories in plastic Ziploc bags
to guard against leakage.

Include a few plastic bags for dirty or damp clothes.

e With the screening measures in place now, allow for
extra time at the airport. You should arrive at the
airport 90 minutes prior to departure.

e Try to distribute the weight evenly in your suitcases,
they will be much easier to carry.

e If you happen to be on medication, make sure you
bring an adequate supply to last your entire trip.

e Carry a collapsible suitcase for the clothes, trinkets
and treasures you may buy while on your trip.
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Courses offered:

ABAP/HR/SD/
MM / FICO/ PP /

CRM/BI/BO

® Expert Trainers

® Excellent placement assistance

® State-of-art infrastructure

VZEN

Fostering IT Excellence

| |IV Floor, NV Plaza, Near Model House,

Sai Baba Temple Lane, Punjagutta,

Hyderabad - 500082

5 50 3-08 3o 4-43 K

SURE

K.V.S.R.C. ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.

SRI USHA& RA

SRI LAKSHMI PRABHA ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.
ENGINEERS & CONTRACTORS

Plot No.305 to 307 & 321 to 323, Boduppal (Vill), adj.to IDA Mallapur, Ghatkeshar (Mandal),
R.R. Dist..(A.P.) Hyderabad - 500 039. Ph: 040-65872778, E-mail:sipengg@gmail.com

Door No. 45-148/46-3, Plot No. 46, Raja Nagar, Upperguda,

Malkajgiri, Hyderabad - 500 047, Ph: 040 - 65446330 E-mail: sureengr@yahoo.com

ENGINEERS & CONTRACTORS

Ph: 040 - 65446330, Fax: 040 - 27240040, E- mail:kvsrceng@yahoo.co.in.

5y

Door No. 45 - 148/46-3, Plot No. 46, Raja Nagar , Upperguda, Malkajgiri, Hyderabad - 500 047
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DO YOU KNOW......
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& More than half the bones in the human body are in the hands and feet. compiled by

& The heart beats about 3 billion times in the average person's lifetime. R. LAXMI SREEH‘L?aNS‘:

& A newborn baby has 350 bones, but a fully-grown adult has only 206.

# Everyone is colorblind at birth. Ph:7207871439

% Our lungs inhale over two million liters of air every day, without even thinking.

& Food will get to your stomach even if you're standing on your head.

& The average adult is made up of 100 trillion celis. < Camels have three eyelids to protect themselves from the blowing desert
< There are more bacteria in your body than the number of cells in your body. sand.

& Our brain is more complex than the most powerful computer. % TYPEWRITER is the longest word that can be made using the letters on
& The corea, the outermost layer of the eye, is the only living tissue in the human only one row of the keyboard.

o,
0.0

You can't kill yourself by holding your breath.

Money isn't made out of paper. It's made out of cotton.

The dot over the letter “i" is called a tittle.

A duck’s quack doesn't echo. No one knows why!

The “spot” on the 7-Up comes from its inventor who had red eyes — he

body without blood vessels.

& Each cell in your body has an estimated 6 to 8 feet of DNA.

& The total length of your circulatory system stretches an amazing 60,000 miles.
That is more than twice the distance around the Earth.

&  Except for your brain cells, 50,000,000 of the cells in your body will have died and

o,
0'0

KD
oe

X3

S

,
0.0

been replaced with others, all while you have been reading this sentence. was an albino. '7* was because the original containers were 7 ounces and
& The liver is often called the body's chemical factory. Scientists have counted over 'UP" indicated the direction of the bubbles.

500 liver functions. % Chocolate can kill dogs, as it contains theobromine, which affects their
< Our sense of touch is more refined than any device ever created. heart and nervous system.
% We give birth to 100 billion red blood cells every day and about two million red % There are only two words in the English language that have all five

blood cells every second. vowels in order: “abstemious” and “facetious.”
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*

&

The original name for butterfly was flutterby.
By raising your legs slowly and laying on your back, you cannot sink into

7
*

When we touch something, we send a message to our brain at 124 mph.
We have over 600 muscles.

We exercise at least 30 muscles when we smile. quicksand.
We are about 70 percent water. Dogs and cats, like humans, are either right or left handed.

We make one liter of saliva a day. Charlie Chaplin once won the third prize in a Charlie Chaplin look-alike
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% People blink once every four seconds. That's because the eyelashes act as contest.
windscreen wipers, keeping dust and grime from getting into the eye itself. & The Guinness Book of Records holds the record for being the book most
& An embryo is genderless for the first 6-8 weeks of pregnancy. Only after that the often stolen from Public Libraries.

4

9.
*

Bats always turn left when exiting a cave.
The shortest English word that contains the letters A, B, C, D, E, and F is

>

body decides whether the baby a girl.
% Every tongue has its own individual print, which is unique to each person.
»  On average, you breathe 23,000 times a day. You take about 600 miltion breaths feedback.
during your lifetime. All Polar bears are left-handed.
& A person can live without food for about 40 days, but only about 7 days without In England, the Speaker of the House is not allowed to speak.
water, 6-8 minutes without air, and literally an instant without Life Force. ‘Dreamt” is the only English word that ends in the letters "mt.”
< Itis normal to lose 100 hairs per day from the scalp. Almonds are a member of the peach family, and apples belong to the

%  There are more bacteria in your mouth than the human population of US and rose family.

Canada combined. Peanuts are one of the ingredients of dynamite.
& There are more than 1,000 chemicals in a cup of coffee. Of these, only 26 have The only 15 letter word that can be spelled without repeating a letter is
been tested, and half caused cancer in rats. “uncopyrightable”.

&  If you could save all the times your eyes blink in one lifetime and use them all at Tigers have striped skin, not just striped fur.
once you would see blackness for 1.2 years! The planet Venus does not tilt, so consequently, it has no seasons. It is
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& In one square inch of skin there are four yards of nerve fibers, 1300 nerve cells, the only planet that rotates clock-wise.
100 sweat glands, 3 million cells, and 3 yards of blood vessels. # Honey is the only food that doesn't spoil.
& Except for your brain cells, 50,000,000 of the cells in your body will have died and < The word “set” has more definitions than any other word in the English

been replaced with others, all while you have been reading this sentence. language.

& The liver is often called the body's chemical factory. Scientists have counted over Coca-Cola was originally green.
500 liver functions. Moths are unable to fly during an earthquake.

& Messages travel along the nerves as electrical impulses. They travel at speeds Contrary to popular belief, the white is not the healthiest part of an egg.
up to 248 mile per hour. It's actually the

The Barbie doll's full name is Barbara Millicent Roberts. Nearly three percent of the ice in Antarctic glaciers is penguin urine.
The Mona Lisa has no eyebrows. Hot water will turn into ice faster then cold water.

Ants never sleep! “Rhythm” is the longest English word without a vowel.

When the moon is directly overhead, you will weigh slightly less. Like fingerprints, every person's tongue print is different.

Alexander Graham Bell, the inventor of the telephone, never called his wife or No piece of normal-size paper can be folded in half more than 7 times.
mother because they were both deaf The tongue is the only muscle that is attached from one end only.

An ostrich's eye is bigger than its brain. Camel's milk does not curdle..

« Am” is the shortest complete sentence in the English language. The human brain is 80% water.
Happy Birthday (the song) is copyrighted. Human fingernails grow nearly 4 times faster than toenails.

% Butterflies taste with their feet. It takes approximately 2 million flowers for a bee to make 1 pound of
&  A“jifiy” is an actual unit of time for 1/100th of a second. honey.

& Itis impossible to sneeze with your eyes open. Human saliva has a boiling point three times that of regular water.

&  Minus 40 degrees Celsius is exactly the same as minus 40 degrees Fahrenheit. It is physically impossible to urinate and give blood at the same time.
& No word in the English language rhymes with month, orange, silver or purple. The letter J does not appear anywhere in the periodic table of the ele-
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& Shakespeare invented the words “assassination” and “bump.” ments.
&  Stewardesses is the longest word typed with only the left hand. « m '11_1 111 x 111,111,111 = 12,345,678,987,654,321
% Elephants are the only animals that cannot jump. & The cigarette lighter was invented before the match.
& The names of all the continents end with the same letter that they start with. % The palms of your hands and the soles of your feet cannot tan, or grow
% The sentence, “The quick brown fox jumps over the lazy dog” uses every letter in hair.
the English language. & Dolphins can swim and sleep at the same time, as they sleep with one
& The shortest war in history was between Zanzibar and England in 1896. Zanzibar eye open.
surrendered after 38 minutes. & Each nostril of a human being registers smell in a different way. Those by
&  The strongest muscle in the body is the tongue. the right nostril are more pleasant than the left.

& The longest single-syllable word in the English language is “screeched.”
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OUR AIMS & OBJECTIVES

|.To promote cultural, educational, social and 4.To establish educational institutions, 6.To promote housing for the welfare of the
service Activities. technological institutes, colleges and other members. ; :
2.To identify financially backward students and educational institutions and/or render financial 7. To organize lectures ,seminars and debates
render assistance to pursue studies thereof. To aid to such institutions. pertaining to various subjects and topics for the
award scholarships, fellowships and prizes to  5.To establish and /or maintain boarding development and Knowledge updation of members
meritorious students. houses and hostels for students studying in ,and T 3
i 3.To promote unity, social harmony integration schools and colleges and other educational 8.To do _suc_h of activities incidental to attain the
among the members and general public. institutions and other members and /or give main objectives viz.,, printing .,publlshmg, and
release of pamphlets, souvenirs, tracts, boolss etc.,
BUILDING FUND - DONORS SCHOLARSHIR.DONORS 2010 - 11
(above Rs.5,000) CA K Shiva Kumar 25000 . Er  R.Namashivaya 3000
Sri Beldi Sridhar 13,616 CA L. Prakasham 20000 ﬁn N.Anil Kumar 3000
Sri P Rajeswara Rao 13,146 CA  Actchuta Shankar 15000 Sri Wy Desu Srinivas 3000
Sri Dayakar Gelli 12.116 CA G VYV Satyanarayana 10000 Er  Batchu Chandraiah 3000
SriN Chadrasekharaiah 11,616 Sri G Radhugepu 10000 G sh 3000
SriSSambasivaRao 4 11,616 s — v s
Sr!GVVSatyangrayanﬁ S g@; -"'-‘-Kb’aAmrlt Kumar 8000 Sri ana 3000
Sri B Chakrapani 11,116 'CA  Nalam Venkateswara Rao 7500 " Sri V.L.S.LPrasad 1500
Sri Sanka Narayana Murthy 11,116 " Sri P S Prabhakar 6000 “".M/s VSGRH Charitable Trust 1500
Sri G Madhu Mohan 11,116 Sri  Viswanatham Nagesh 6000 . (ErV.Harinath)
Sri Gandham Venu Gopal 10,616 Sri PV R N Mahesh 6000 CA "':',_;_;M.Sivaiah 1500
Sri Sanka Venu Gopal 10,116 CA Ch Subba Rao 6000 CA mkka Harish Babu '@ 1500
Sri Ch.Srinivasa Rao 10,116 CA KRaghu 6000 CA  Mukka Aditya 1500
Sri Prof.S.Thiruvengalam 10,116 Sri M V V Satyanarayana 6000 Er Kotaml Chiranjeevi
SriD Ranga Rao 7,616 gﬁ S I_§{atyaIﬂel_l"rayana Murthy 2888 gri s éﬁ
: .Ranga Rao ri ama Rao
= ?_/'g,gizgfriekhara e . ’Sgg Sri K VenkataNarasaiah « . 6000 S G Gopi Kiishna
SriP S L. 5’11 6 CA V. Chandrasekhara Rao 6000 Sri G .Murali
YAl ! CA  Chaluvedi Srinivasa Rao 6000 Sri  G.Venu Gopal
Sri KA.Ramaiah e Sri Y.Raja Sekhar 6000 CA VaraPrasad
Smt.T Padmavathi 5,116 Sri KV Sanjeeva Rao 6000 CA Maddu Rambabu
; Sri  Praveen Kumar.S 6000 CA VU Rama Lingeswara Rao
ME,DAL FUND DORORS Sri Renikindi Ashok 5000 CA KVB Gupta % :
Dr. B. Kameswara Gupta 40,000 CA  P.Radha Krishna 4500 CA  Nakirakanti Rama Devi ~ 1500
CAGelii Naresh & 40,000 CA  P.\.Koteswara Rao 4500 CA  Gelli Srinivas | 1500
Emg.Subbaraye;\ Settg 25 116 CA  AKrishnaiah, Palamuru 4500 CA  Grandhi Laksh@narayana 1500 =
gﬁéflf\’fgﬂi ol 2.\ S Kasupa Sandeep 4500 S PManaiah 1500 -
cBchaluvadi Srinival Rao 25000 CA  Ch Hanumantha Rao 3000 Sri GVRAPrasad = 1500
SN Venkateswara Mo 25000 CA  N.Chandra Sekharaiah 3000 Sri GGVSN Murthy 15000 §
N w » ; CA K.Naga Raju 3000
Er Rachuri Srinivasa Rao 25,000 9a Raj !
Sri Manepalli Suryamanikyam 25,000 rl _ i
CAK P?asad vy y 25,000 SCHOLORSHIP FUND 10 IDEAS FOR CREgﬂ;’NG A LIFE AND |
CA S Narayana Murthy 25,000 Er Rachuri Srinivasa Rao 51,500 LIVING YOUR N DREAM
CA SV R Visweawara Rao 25,000 Er Gajjala Yoganand 50,000 1. Stop doing things Jus%ﬁecause others
Er Gajjala Yoganand 15,000 \?Vr}"lt gl(z\llé;Rl\j:\manli1 - them of you ,. 3 ‘
Er M. Rajeswara Gupta 15,000 0 .Nares ;
511 K Keoewara Rao. 15,000 CA N.Chandrasekharaiah 36500 2 Gety our prioritiesSiraight
Sri J M Prasad Singhania 15,000 CA P.Rajeswara Rao 31,732 3. March to the beat of your own band =
CA S.Sambasiva Rao 15,000 Sri G.Madhu Mohan 31,500 4. Do what youﬁ good at and the money will
Sri Soma Vidya Sagar 15,000 Sri T.Ramam 25,116 follow 4 ¥ #
EDUCATIONAL MEDAL SPONSORS e 5. Share your dream with others, b be
Medal Sponsored by Prof.S.Thiruvengalam discerfiing F
Gold Sri Amrit Kumar Kota Sri K.Pradeep Kumar _61 Stop making excuses and ‘pm’t do it
go:g grl garesh Ct#aandraGGeIILh_ gfr; %ﬂdhamr\}getﬁ;a;g:‘ rr?arl 7. Determine what your ideal life looks like
mavatharam Grandhi Naga
Sil(\)/er S;: K.aKoteswara Rao CA Gelli Dayakar 8. Identify the S‘“mb""?%ﬁ"c"?ks that can be
Silver Sri Naresh Chandra Gelli Ms Devaki Jhahnavi 15,000 turned into stepping stones
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o] r. Balabadruni Kameswara Gupta arish Babu 3
Gold Sri R Srinivasa Rao £ Smt. V.Nirmala 12,000 . 10“ Al|gn yourSelf with a role model/ mentor
Gold Sri N. Venkateswara Rao CA L.Prakasham 12,000 |
Gold Sri C.V.M. Srinivas CA Batchu Srinivas 11,500. . by VYSPRO - INDIA TEAM
Gold Sri. S.V.R Visweswar Rao Sri K.V.Sanjeeva Rao 11,500
Silver Dr. Balabadruni Kameswara Gupta Sri S.Srinivasa Rao 10,116 5
Silver Sri Myadam Rajeswara Gupta CA B.Chakrapani 10,116 gy
Sé"'f?jr g;: gé;:l?;nggﬁi Sri N.Anil Kumar 10,000 %
0
Gold Sri Chaluvadi Srinivasa Rao e Srglvmg&ao ' o %g"g’é@ﬁ wemsook
Gold Sri S.Narayana Murthy CA K. Sreedhar 5.000
Gold Sri Bhimesh Vudattu Sri B.V.Satish 5,000

Gold SriJ.Subbaraya Setty & CA JRP Gupta

Gold Sri Kotha Raja Prathap Sri Vutukuri Kalyan,U S A 5,000

Silver SriJ. Mahaveer Prasad Singhania CAG VR Arun Kumar 5,000
Gold Sri T. Adinarayana
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Silver Soma Vidya Sagar
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